
From: Roger Goldwyn rgoldwyn@fau.edu
Subject: Fw: Revised MAT 1931

Date: March 20, 2018 at 1:50 PM
To: Rainer Steinwandt RSTEINWA@fau.edu

From:	Ali	Zilouchian
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	7,	2018	4:12	PM
To:	Roger	Goldwyn
Cc:	Rainer	Steinwandt
Subject:	FW:	Revised	MAT	1931
	
Dear	Roger;
As	I	menKoned,	I	discussed	the	proposed	course	with	the	Chairs	also.	They	are	very	supporKve	of
the	new	course	the	Ktle	of	the	course	as	proposed	is	fine	if	we	can't	include	any	Engineering
word.	Thx

Best	Regards;

Ali

Ali	Zilouchian,	Ph.D.,	PE
Associate	Dean	for	Academic	Affairs	&	Professor
Director	of	CAPTURE	Program
College	of	Engineering	and	Computer	Science
Florida	AtlanKc	University			
Boca	Raton,	Florida	33431-0991	
	Tel:	561-297-0432
Fax:	561-297-1111
zilouchi@fau.edu
Please		be	advised	that	under	Florida	law,	wri^en	communicaKons	to	or	from	state	officials
regarding	state	business	are	public	records	available	to	the	public	and	media	upon	request.		Your
e-mail	communicaKons	may	be	subject	to	public	disclosure.

-----Original	Message-----
From:	Ali	Zilouchian	
Sent:	Wednesday,	February	28,	2018	8:38	AM
To:	Nurgun	Erdol	(erdol@fau.edu)	<erdol@fau.edu>;	Yan	Yong	(yongy@fau.edu)
<yongy@fau.edu>;	Javad	Hashemi	(jhashemi@fau.edu)	<jhashemi@fau.edu>
Cc:	Stella	Batalama	<sbatalama@fau.edu>
Subject:	FW:	Revised	MAT	1931

	Dear	Colleagues;

A^ached	please	find	the	Syllabi	for	the	new	Math	course	for	our	Engineering	students.	It	will	be
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A^ached	please	find	the	Syllabi	for	the	new	Math	course	for	our	Engineering	students.	It	will	be
offered	as	a	4	credits	course	required	for	most	of	our	students	before			they	can	enroll	in	Calculus
I.			I	discussed			the	course	offering	as	well	as	the	logisKcs	of		the	course				with	the	Dean.				In
addiKon,	we	discussed	it			at	our	College	Undergraduate	Commi^ee		and	Math/Eng.	Commi^ee.
Please	provide	any	feedback	that	you	may	have.		In	sequel,	we	would	like	to	forward	it	in	a	Kmely
fashion	for	the	possible	approval	as	an	IFP	course	for	our	students.	Thx

Best	Regards;

Ali

Ali	Zilouchian,	Ph.D.,	PE
Associate	Dean	for	Academic	Affairs	&	Professor	Director	of	CAPTURE	Program	College	of
Engineering	and	Computer	Science	Florida	AtlanKc	University	Boca	Raton,	Florida	33431-0991
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


